

NITESH APTE

+91 9922 9398 28

nitesh.apte@gmail.com

niteshapte.com

blog.niteshapte.com

github.com/niteshapte

OBJECTIVE

Secure a challenging position where I can effectively contribute my skills as technical professional.

SUMMARY

8.3+ years of extensive experience in Java, J2EE, Gosu, Guidewire, Scala, Cassandra, PHP, C, Web Services, Architecture Design, Database Design, Oracle and MySQL. Good knowledge of OOAD, SOA and BPEL.

Currently working as Architect.

Worked at Santam LLC in Cape Town and involved in development of modules in Guidewire's Policy Center and Billing Center.

Was deputed at Visa Inc. in Cape Town and worked as Onsite Coordinator for Nihilent Technologies.

Recently (Dec 2015) won 2nd position for programming a package for simulation of errors and exceptions. <http://www.phpclasses.org/package/9513-PHP-Log-PHP-exceptions-common-and-fatal-errors.html>

Developed a front controller based MVC framework in PHP which is similar to **Spring MVC** in Java. It's called **Define MVC**. <https://github.com/niteshapte/define-mvc>

SKILLS

- Gosu, Guidewire, Policy Center, Contact Manager, Billing Center, Integration
- Java, J2EE, Spring MVC, Apache Kafka, Struts 2, Hibernate, JSP, Servlet, Jasper, iReport, Apache Karaf, Apache Camel
- Scala 2.10 and above
- PHP, Zend, Symfony, Magento, WordPress, cURL
- Cassandra, Apache Spark
- MySQL, Oracle, MSSQL
- C, cURL, ARM 9, OMAP 3
- Web Services, SOAP, REST, XML, WSDL, Axis 2, JAX-RS, JAX-WS
- Shell Script, Perl Script.
- Ajax, DWR, JSON, JQuery, JavaScript, Dojo, ExtJS
- JBoss 7, Tomcat 6 & 7, WebLogic, Apache 2, JBoss Fuse 6.0
- Eclipse, Maven, Ant, SVN, Aptana, Zend Studio
- Ubuntu 5.10 onwards, Windows XP, Windows 7

EXPERIENCE

Architect, Cognizant Technology Solutions

Pune, Maharashtra, India -- March 2016 – Present

Design Lead / Technical Lead, Nihilent Technologies Ltd.

Pune, Maharashtra, India -- January 2013 – September 2015

Technical Lead, 3Di Systems India Pvt Ltd.

Pune, Maharashtra, India -- May 2010 - December 2012

Senior Software Engineer, Silver Line IT Solution India Pvt. Ltd.

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India -- April 2009 - August 2009

Software Engineer, Senate Technologies India Pvt Ltd.

Pune, Maharashtra, India -- July 2007 - March 2009

Accomplishments

- Conceptualized an iPad application on hospital inspection management, to efficiently inspect hospital's safety, sanitation and reporting. This won our company a project from California county hospital.
- License Server: Conceptualized and implemented the process of automatic authenticating and flashing of the digital signage devices before they are commissioned to clients. This makes sure that the devices connected to portal are the ones commissioned by our company.
- Won several appreciations from client for performance. Can be furnished upon request.

EDUCATION

Vishveshwariah Technological University

Bachelor of Engineering, Computer Science & Engineering, 2003-2007

CONTRIBUTION TO OPEN SOURCE

<http://blog.niteshapte.com/category/technical>

<http://github.com/niteshapte>

www.phpclasses.org/browse/author/617734.html

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

Simulation of Errors and Exceptions (In PHP)

- Selected as one of the Notable package of all time.
- Nominated for Innovative Awards for the month of Dec 2015 and WON 2nd Position. (Reference: <http://www.phpclasses.org/package/9513-PHP-Log-PHP-exceptions-common-and-fatal-errors.html>)

Error Logging (In PHP)

- Selected as one of the Notable package of all time.
- Nominated for Innovative Awards for the month of Oct 2010 and WON 1st Position. (Reference: www.phpclasses.org/package/6512-PHP-Handle-PHP-fatal-and-non-fatal-execution-errors.html)

YouTube Trailer (In Java and PHP)

- Selected as one of the Notable package of all time.
- Nominated for Innovative Awards for the month of March 2010 and WON 3rd Position. (Reference: www.phpclasses.org/package/6049-PHP-Search-and-embed-movie-trailers-from-YouTube.html)

Data Migrator and Merger (In Java and PHP)

- Synchronize MySQL tables with another database.
- Industry wide acceptance and usability. (Reference: www.phpclasses.org/package/7448-PHP-Synchronize-MySQL-tables-with-another-database.html)

Database Abstraction (In Java and PHP)

- Database abstraction layer that provides the same interface to access different types of SQL databases. Provides classes for accessing MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, Microsoft SQL and Oracle.
- Industry wide acceptance and usability. (Reference: www.phpclasses.org/package/6535-PHP-Access-different-types-of-SQL-database.html)